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MEMORANDUM Building & Grounds
. . Engineering
To: Mayor and City Council Members
CC: Greg Jenkins, Interim City Administrator
FROM: Brian Stineman, Public Works Director
DATE: June 18, 2020
RE: Request for Road Closure

INTRODUCTION:
Muscatine Power and Water is requesting to close Linn Street between Mississippi Drive and #1
Alley along with a portion of #1 Alley for undergrounding of the 69kV overhead power lines.

BACKGROUND:

This is a continuation of the undergrounding work that is the final portion of the Mississippi
Drive Corridor Reconstruction Project. MPW estimates the closure will be required from July 13
to August 17, 2020. This project will also restrict traffic on Mississippi Drive. MPW will use
flaggers to help maintain traffic flow on Mississippi Drive during this time. MPW will also work
with the property owners adjacent to the closure to provide access to their buildings during
construction.

RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE:
Approve the request for closure of Linn Street between Mississippi Drive and #1 Alley and
reductions to traffic flow on Mississippi Drive to allow MPW to install underground wire.

BACKUP INFORMATION:
N/A

"I remember Muscatine for its sunsets. | have never seen any
on either side of the ocean that equaled them" — Mark Twain





